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EXECUTIVE ORDER #02-01

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J.  SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: January 16, 2002

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF SERVICES FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED

I hereby make the following appointments to the Board of Services for the
Developmentally Disabled:

I reappoint John Daw for a new term to expire December 31, 2003, and Leonard Pryor and
Sherlyn Renner for new terms to expire December 31, 2004.

I appoint Jan Baldwin to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Charles
Rich, for a new term to expire December 31, 2004.  I appoint David Ross to fill the vacancy
occasioned by the expiration of the term of Lewis Roberts, for a new term to expire December
31, 2003.  I appoint Lisa M. Reboy Woolery to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of
the term of Leah Shelton, for a new term to expire December 31, 2003.  Copies of Mr. Ross',
Ms Baldwin's, and Ms. Woolery's resumes are attached.

_____________________________________
Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date: __________________________
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